
 

Via Electronic Filing April 26, 2024 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

Re:  Jeremy Henning v. Donald V. Snowden, No. 23-967 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondent Donald V. Snowden in the above-referenced case.  Petitioner 
Jeremy Henning filed his Petition for Writ of Certiorari on March 4, 2024, which this Court 
docketed on March 6, 2024.  Respondent waived his right to respond to the Petition on 
April 3, 2024, and this Court requested a response on April 16, 2024.   

Respondent’s brief in opposition to the Petition is due on May 16, 2024.  Pursuant to 
Rule 30.4 of the Rules of the Supreme Court, Respondent respectfully requests a thirty (30) day 
extension of time.  If granted, pursuant to Rule 30.1, Respondent’s brief in opposition to the 
Petition for Writ of Certiorari would be due on June 17, 2024. 

Respondent requests this extension to sufficiently prepare a brief in opposition to the 
Petition for Writ of Certiorari in light of obligations on other matters.   

Respectfully submitted, 

________________ 
David M. Zionts 
Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter 
850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
(202) 662-5987 
dzionts@cov.com 

cc: Jeffrey A. Lamken (via email and FedEx) 


